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AU § 1982

Mr. 7. Green, Superintendsnt
Patnesville Electric Division

7 Richnondg Street
Painesville, Ohic 44077

Dear YNr. Creen:
OPLRATING LICEHSE ARTITRUST PEVIFW OF THE PERRY/DAVIS-RESSE NUCLFAF PLANTS

The W2C staff 1s presently reviewing the application of the Cleveland
flectric I1lusinating Company, hereirafter, CEI, (as one of the
co-applicaot CAPCO pool mexbers) for an operating license for Unit 1

of the Perry Huclear Plant., The gurpose of this review s to estedlish
whether any sfgnificant changes, which have antitrust feplications, have
occurred 45 a consecuence of CEl's (or other CAPCO memhers') activities
since the construction pernit antitrust review was cocoleted in 1777,

As & means of assisting in.our analysis of sfonfficant changes, we would
appreciate your response to the following questions:

1. Has CEl corpleted the second 13f kv tramsrission line to the

Patinesville electric systen? i

2. What effect has the interconneftion or lack of the
interconnection with CEl had on the systec planning and
the operation of the Painesville electric systen? |

3. 4hat type of service, 1f any, is the City of Patnesville ’
teting from CEI?

&, whaet effect (or anticipzted effect), {f any, have the chamaes
ir the Easic CAPCD Operating Agreecent and the Afscontinuation
of joint CAPCO generating units had on the City's planning and
systen operation? and,

£, Ehat fs your judgment of the viabilifty of the Painesville
electric systen? y
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To assure & ticely review of the captioned operating license epplication,
we would apprec!ste your response to this fmoufry within thirty days,

Thank you for your cooperation in this watter,

Sincerely,
£2/ A, L Toarsog

Argil Toalston, Chfef

Antitrust and Economfc
Analysis Branch

Division of Enafneering

Office of Puclear Reactor
Requiation




